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Abdul Rehman

From: Manish  Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 05 January 2024 15:39
To: Abdul Rehman; Irfan Sayed; Sandeep Bhat
Cc: Jatin Jain; Saikat Pal; Ameet Koomar; Akshay Sharma; Pankaj Rohatgi; Sanjiv Dhawan; Stephen P; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - Celfrost -  Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3

Dear Abdul 
 
As discussed, since the requirement is for induction plate instead of Electric Griddle, please find below our revised recommendation for your further process. 
 

Sl. 
NO. 

Project 
Item 
No. 

Product 
Description 

Size Make Model 
FINAL 

SUPPLIER 
UOM Qty Rate Amount Tax 

Amount 
with Tax 

173 Nestcafe  INDUCTION 
340 x 
340 x 
75Ht. 

Stella 
STELLA-
TS 678 

Global Access 
Hospitality 

No  2 Rs.14,200 Rs.28,400 Rs.5,112 Rs.33,512 

 
All terms and conditions as per the existing orders. Please ignore the previous recommendation of Electric Griddle pertaining to Nestcafe dated 4th Jan 2024 
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 5:30 PM 
To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma 
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi <Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; 
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - Celfrost - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
 
Hi Abdul 
 
As communicated by Sandeep on our today’s call, you confirmed to finalize Electric Griddle.  
 
@Sandeep Bhat – Please confirm. 
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Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 4:57 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
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
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
HI Manish,  
 
The model no was wrongly mentioned in the BOQ.  
 
The correct equipment that needs to be ordered is Induction.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: 04 January 2024 16:43 
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
Subject: Re: TC Recommendation - Celfrost - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
 
@Sandeep Bhat - Trail mail for your comments. 
 
@Abdul Rehman - Refer Model no. mentioned in your requirement. 
 
Regards, 
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Manish Mulchandani  

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 4:20:27 PM 
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
  
As checked in the BOQ the line item given is Induction plate. The recommendation given by you is for Electric Griddle.  
  
Request you to please help us with Induction plate commercial to go ahead and create PO for Nescafe Outlet.  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>  
Sent: 04 January 2024 12:22 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; 
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Pankaj Rohatgi <Pankaj.Rohatgi@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: TC Recommendation - Celfrost - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
  
Dear Irfan/Sandeep 
  
In continuation of trailing mail, please fine below one more recommendation for Middle by Celfrost for Lucknow equipment and same shall be added to their PO. 
  

Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. Product Description Size Make Model UOM Qty Rate
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173 Nestcafe   Electric Griddle   Toast Master  E-DP-818 No 2 13300

  
Previously shared quotation captures this item. 
  
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
  

From: Manish Mulchandani  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 11:34 AM 
To: irfan.sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
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
  
Please ignore the tables shared in trail mail and consider the one attached herewith (Irish house also added) 
  

Sl. 
No. Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST Amount with Tax Vendor 

1 AJ Kitchen, LKO LKO                                                              56,400                10,152.00                            66,552.00   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt 
Ltd  

2 Nestcafe LKO                                                              51,350                  9,243.00                            60,593.00   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt 
Ltd  

3 SHAWARAMA LKO                                                              25,400                  4,572.00                            29,972.00   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt 
Ltd  

4 
TACOS & 
BURGERS 

LKO                                                              26,600                  4,788.00                            31,388.00   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt 
Ltd  

5 INDIAN KITCHEN LKO                                                          1,19,800                21,564.00                         1,41,364.00   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt 
Ltd  

6 Irish House LKO                                                              35,500                  6,390.00                            41,890.00   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt 
Ltd  

  TOTAL                                                            3,15,050                56,709.00                         3,71,759.00    
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Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. Product Description Size Make Model UOM Qty Rate

92 AJ Kitchen, LKO BO - 11 Micro wave Oven ( 25.5 Litres 
Capacity ) 

511 x 311 x 
432 

TRUEFROST / 
MENUMASTER 

MWO -25 No 1 20900

108 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -10 Blender 213 x 200 x 
416 

JTC TM -800 No 2 17750

171 Nestcafe   Microwave - 1 Nos   CELFROST CMO - 25 No 1 20900

174 Nestcafe   Sandwich Griller - 1 Nos   CELFROST CDPX 18 No 1 12700

175 Nestcafe   Blender Machine - 1 Nos   CELFROST CB699 No 1 17750

184 SHAWARAMA SH-09 Electric Sandwich Grill 430 X 370 X 
190 

CELFROST CDPX-18 No 2 12700

189 
TACOS & 
BURGERS 

TB-04 ELECTRIC GRIDDLE 
524 X 462 X 
280 

CELFROST EDP818 No 2 13300

197 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-04 Hot Food Holding Cabinet 671 X 817 X 
1924 

ALTO SHAAM 1200UP No 1 119800

161 Irish House BR - 07 Blender With Acoustic Encloser 213 x 200 x 
416 

JTC TM -800 AQ No 1 17750

166 Irish House BR - 14 Blender With Acoustic Encloser 213 x 200 x 
416 

JTC TM -800 AQ No 1 17750

      Total             
  
  

From: Manish Mulchandani  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 11:22 AM 
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
Subject: TC Recommendation - Celfrost - Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
  
Dear Irfan/Sandeep 
  
Please find our below recommendation for you to proceed. Attached Quotation for your reference. 
  

A. SUMMARY 
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Sl. No. Project Location Amount w/o Tax GST Amount with Tax Vendor 
1 AJ Kitchen, LKO LKO 56,400                10,152.00                            66,552.00   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt Ltd  
2 Nestcafe LKO 51,350                  9,243.00                            60,593.00   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt Ltd  
3 SHAWARAMA LKO 25,400                  4,572.00                            29,972.00   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt Ltd  
4 TACOS & BURGERS LKO 26,600                  4,788.00                            31,388.00   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt Ltd  
5 INDIAN KITCHEN LKO 1,19,800                21,564.00                         1,41,364.00   Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt Ltd  

              
  TOTAL   2,79,550                50,319.00                         3,29,869.00    

  
B. DETAILED BOQ AS PER REQUIREMENT 

Sl. NO. Project Item No. Product Description Size Make Model UOM Qty Rate Amount Model by Celfrost 

92 AJ Kitchen, LKO BO - 11 
Microwave Oven ( 25.5 
Litres Capacity ) 

511 x 311 
x 432 

TRUEFROST / 
MENUMASTER 

MWO -
25 

No 1 20900 20900 Celfrost - CMO 25 

108 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -10 Blender 213 x 200 
x 416 

JTC TM -800 No 2 17750 35500 Celfrost - CB 699 

171 Nestcafe   Microwave - 1 Nos   CELFROST 
CMO - 
25 

No 1 20900 20900 Celfrost - CMO 25 

174 Nestcafe   Sandwich Griller - 1 Nos   CELFROST CDPX 18 No 1 12700 12700 Celfrost - CDPX 18 

175 Nestcafe   Blender Machine - 1 
Nos   CELFROST CB699 No 1 17750 17750 Celfrost - CB 699 

184 SHAWARAMA SH-09 Electric Sandwich Grill 430 X 370 
X 190 

CELFROST CDPX-18 No 2 12700 25400 Celfrost - CDPX 18 

189 TACOS & BURGERS TB-04 ELECTRIC GRIDDLE 
524 X 462 
X 280 

CELFROST EDP818 No 2 13300 26600 Celfrost - CDP 850 

197 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-04 
Hot Food Holding 
Cabinet 

671 X 817 
X 1924 

ALTO SHAAM 1200UP No 1 119800 119800 Celfrost - IC 90 S 

      Total             279550   
  
For terms and conditions, refer attached quotation. 
  
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
  

From: Celfrost Quotes <celfrost_quotes@middlebycelfrost.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:56 PM 
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To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: 'Ramesh Behera' <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; 'Harsimran Bagga' 
<harsimran@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Subject: RE: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
  
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please find revised PI, 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Middleby Celfrost Quotation Team 
Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt.Ltd.  
Unit Nos. SF-713, SF-714, SF-715, SF-716, 
7th Floor, JMD Megapolis, Sohna Road,  
Sector – 48, Gurgaon - 122018 
Haryana, India. 
Radheshyam Yadav (M.+91 9911156050) 
  
From: Harsimran Bagga [mailto:harsimran@middlebycelfrost.com]  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 2:32 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Celfrost Quotes <celfrost_quotes@middlebycelfrost.com>; Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh 
<Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: Re: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
  
Dear Mr. Manish, 
  
Greetings of the day from MIDDLEBY CELFROST. 
  
Our backend team is working on quotation and positively it will be submitted by today. 
  
CC - Radhey - Please do the needful at the earliest. 

With regards, 
Harsimran Singh  
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On Mon, Dec 11, 2023, 14:25 Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> wrote: 

Dear @'Harsimran Bagga' – Requesting your kind intervention on trail mail request. 
  
Kindly do the needful at the earliest. 
  
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
  

From: Manish Mulchandani  
Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 11:29 AM 
To: Celfrost Quotes <celfrost_quotes@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Cc: 'Harsimran Bagga' <harsimran@middlebycelfrost.com>; 'Ramesh Behera' <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh 
<Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
  
Dear Team 
  
Referring to trail mail, kindly revert at the earliest. 
  
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
  

From: Manish Mulchandani  
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 9:27 AM 
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
  
Dear Harsimran Ji 
  
As discussed, kindly check the rates you quoted in the shared quotation since the same is not matching with the prices as communicated by TFS. 
  
Also, please quote for the all the items as listed below. 
  

Sl. 
NO. Project Item 

No. Product Description Size Make Model UOM Qty 
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92 AJ Kitchen, LKO BO - 11 
Micro wave Oven ( 25.5 Litres 
Capacity ) 

511 x 311 x 
432 

TRUEFROST / 
MENUMASTER 

MWO -25 No 1 

108 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -10 Blender 213 x 200 x 
416 

JTC TM -800 No 2 

114 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -16 Grab & GO 
706 x 717 x 
1500 

TRUEFROST CG - 700 No 1 

115 AJ Kitchen, LKO FO -17 Grab & GO 
1300 x 660 x 
2000 

TRUEFROST 
PMD -
1310 

No 1 

171 Nestcafe   Microwave - 1 Nos   CELFROST CMO - 25 No 1 
173 Nestcafe   Induction Plate - 2 Nos   Toast Master  E-DP-818 No 2 
174 Nestcafe   Sandwich Griller - 1 Nos   CELFROST CDPX 18 No 1 
175 Nestcafe   Blender Machine - 1 Nos   CELFROST CB699 No 1 

184 SHAWARAMA SH-09 Electric Sandwich Grill 430 X 370 X 
190 

CELFROST CDPX-18 No 2 

189 
TACOS & 
BURGERS 

TB-04 ELECTRIC GRIDDLE 
524 X 462 X 
280 

CELFROST EDP818 No 2 

197 INDIAN KITCHEN IN-04 Hot Food Holding Cabinet 671 X 817 X 
1924 

ALTO SHAAM 1200UP No 1 

238 Carl's 1 
Nieco Jet Flow Broiler, JF143-2 Gas 
Broiler with Incendalyst™ 
(Catalyst) 

  Nieco JF143-2E No 1 

239 Carl's 2 Neico belt separator   Nieco   No 1 
240 Carl's 3 Neico Paneer slider   Nieco   No 1 

241 Carl's 4 
Fryer Pitco SGH 50 (set of 2 vat) - 
Veg Fryer   Pitco  SGH50 No 1 

242 Carl's 5 
12-Channel Timer (Fastron ZAP 
Z120240)   Fastron 

ZAP 
Z120240 

No 1 

243 Carl's 6 
12-Channel Timer (Fastron ZAP 
Z120240)   Fastron 

ZAP 
Z120240 

No 1 

244 Carl's 7 
Fryer Pitco SGH 50 (set of 2 vat) 
non-veg fryer   Pitco  SGH50 No 1 

247 Carl's 10 Ice Machine  &  Storage Bin   
Celfrost/ 
Manitowoc/ 
Hoshizaki/ Scotsman  

90 – 100 
kg 

No 1 
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Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
  

From: Celfrost Quotes <celfrost_quotes@middlebycelfrost.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 5:13 PM 
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
  
Please find enclosed PI, 
  
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
Date: Sat, Dec 2, 2023, 13:16 
Subject: Kitchen Equipment for Lucknow Airport - Terminal 3 
To: Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>, Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com> 
  

Dear Ramesh Ji, 
  
Please share your final price for below mentioned items which are required for Lucknow Airport – Terminal 3. Please note, the PO will be released from Semolina which is a JV of Adani & 
TFS. 
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Sl. NO. Project Item No. 
Product 

Description 
Size Make Model FINAL SUPPLIER UOM Qty 

171 Nestcafe   
Microwave - 1 
Nos 

  CELFROST CMO - 25   No 1 

174 Nestcafe   
Sandwich Griller - 
1 Nos 

  CELFROST CDPX 18   No 1 

175 Nestcafe   
Blender Machine - 
1 Nos 

  CELFROST CB699   No 1 

184 SHAWARAMA SH-09 
Electric Sandwich 
Grill 

430 X 
370 X 
190 

CELFROST CDPX-18   No 2 

189 TACOS & BURGERS TB-04 
ELECTRIC 
GRIDDLE 

524 X 
462 X 
280 

CELFROST EDP818   No 2 

247 Carl's 10 
Ice Machine & 
Storage Bin 

  
Celfrost/ Manitowoc/ 
Hoshizaki/ Scotsman  

90 – 100 
kg ( 

  No 1 

  
  
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
Contracts & Procurement 
Cell No. | +91 8105870198 
Adani Airport Holdings Limited 
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Office Address | 6th Floor | East, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India 
  
  
  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  
 
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


